



*Student Government Association*

**CCD STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION  
AGENDA; TIVOLI 329  
November 6, 2020**

**I. Call to Order (10:06)**

**II. Roll Call**

**President** – Lorraine Seals-Williams  
- Present

**Vice President** - Don Dang -  
Present

**Treasurer** – Taylor Hibbs - Present

**SSAC Rep.** – Leena Elmiladi -  
Excused

**SSAC Rep.** – Vacant

**AMC Rep.** – Benjamin Rodriguez -  
Excused

**Student Rep.** – David Nusbaum -  
Present

**Student Rep.** – Asher Hoffman - Present

**Student Rep.** – Mariam Osman - Present

**Student Rep.** – Vacant

**Student Rep.** – Vacant

**SACAB Rep.** – **Fill in** Taylor Hibbs

**SACAB Rep.** – Vacant

**Lowry Rep.** – Vacant

**Secretary** – Esther Pompee - Excused

**Advisor** – Kathryn Mahoney - Present

**Advisor** – Ashley Jaramillo - Present

**Parliamentarian** – Lena Lund - Present

**III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes**

Don motioned to approve

Taylor seconded

Agenda Approved

Don motioned to approve the Minutes of 10.30.2020

Mariam seconded

Minutes Approved

**IV. Guests-** Carina Graz (Digital Marketing Coordinator), Christa Saracco (Director of Marketing Communications), Jessica Thibodeaux (interested in Student Representative)

**Carina:** have created a new website, this has been in the works for a bit, navigation is updated, Has been in works for a year, represents diversity, motion video

**V. Reports**

**A. President's Report:**

- Homeless and Hunger week

- Movie night pick up Nov 20th

**B. Vice-President's Report:**

- What is the student survey?

**C. Treasurer's Report:** No report

**D. Secretary's Report:**

- What new update does the secretary have?
- Newsletter, shoutout

**E. Advisor's Report:**

- Nov 20<sup>th</sup> student form before fall break
- Pilsbury Theatre second performance
- Ben has rescheduled
- Official function form
- Survey for student engagement
- End of the semester event

**F. SACAB Report:** Still need CCD Representative for FSAC

**G. SSAC Report:** No Reports

**H. Student Rep. Reports:**

- **Asher:** Ad in class for SGA social media

**I. Committee Report**

**Media Committee/BEE Committee**

- BEE: Retreat ideas like Jackbox
- What new updates do the media committee have?
- Followers update

**Elections Committee-**

**J. Special Committee Report-**

**VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders**

**VII. New Business-**

Jessica voting in for Student Representative

“what interested in me in participating in SGA is to be directly involved with change and representation. have been involved in politics for awhile and i love to be of service to people, it's my life's purpose :)”

Don motioned to accept Jessica as Student Representative

Taylor Seconded

Approved

Swearing in next week

**VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:**

- Jackbox is easy to stream for retreat
- New logo for Facebook page
- Had a survey for student internet
- Bylaws update
- Changing names for committees

Adjournment at 11:03 AM